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To: Patrick Sadd

Subject: RE: Gosport etc

Hil

No news | am afraid.

| gather that today did not work out as a particularly good use of your time - although | suppose you could size
up Dr Barton. Also Tom thinks the Coroner is pretty well set against us.

I'll chase the LSC again on Monday.

Any good news come out of the hearing today?

Hope you have a good weekend.

Best wishes

From: Patrick Sadd |

Code A

Sent: 03 April 2009 19:44
To: White, John

Subject: Gosport etc
John -

Any news on funding?

Patrick

Patrick Sadd
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The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments is intended for the named recipients only. It may contain privileged and
confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. if you
have received this e-mail in error please notify Patrick Sadd or Quter Temple Chambers immediately by e-mail or a reverse charge
telephone call to +44 (0) 20-7353-6381 and delete this e-mail from your system. Thank you.

é Please consider the environment and think before you print.

Outer Temple Chambers,

03/04/2009
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